

ASCSI STUDENT MEETING AGENDA

[November 12, 2020] [4:15] [Student Leadership Conference Room]

Call to Order:

Attendance: President Angel Montes de Oca (**Present**), Vice President Aaron Lauritzen (**Present**), Secretary Martha Arellano (**Present**), Treasurer Isaac Lund (**Present**), Skyler Bollar (**Present**), Mila Korol (**Absent**), Bina Tamang (**Present**), Landon Lloyd (**Present**), Braille Overall (**Present**), Baleigh Amlingmeier (**Present**), Carina Johns (**Present**), Maddy Wherry (**Present**).

Approval of Agenda:

Skyler moved to accept the agenda as it currently reads and was seconded by **Braille** approved unanimously 4:26

Approval of Minutes:

Landon moved to approve last week's minutes and seconded by



Announcements:

Guest Speakers:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- Holiday/Winter Week Update

Emailed all the council directors - we're waiting to see the times they want to do and create a proposal at a future date. Program Boards time was approved.

- CPE funding

Baleigh moved to approve 9,500 for the CPE funding from the Fund balance and was seconded by **Braille** 4:52 Approved by everyone except Braille will talk to Carol about being approved!

- Helping h000911927(d)-s7(0)33()G7(-124((r)A[H)33()][C)-24(l)18(u)b7(g)]TJE

OPEN FORUM

FOR THE GOOD OF THE QUORM

- Shout outs:
- Eagle of Excellence:

ADJOURNMENT

- Moved by